
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   September 03, 2024     
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Dr. Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Discussion and Possible Action of a Resolution of the City of Leon Valley, 

TX., City Council Appointing Members to the Board of Adjustment  
 
SPONSOR(S): (N/A) 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The purpose of this item is to appoint Members to the Board of Adjustment for a term of two-
years to expire on June 30, 2026 
 
THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS WERE SUBMITTED: 
 
Drew Power – Received 08-15-2024 
Don Friedeck – Received 08-15-2024 
Teresa Moser – Received 08-20-2024 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
Not applicable 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council Discretion  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT - Coterminous with the Mayor  



 

 
 

APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 


